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Mr. John Zych, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor

2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: Natural Gas/Electricity Interface Proceeding: EB-2005-
0551

We act as counsel to the intervenors, TransCanada Energy and the
Portlands Energy Centre. Please be advised that both companies participated
in the development of, and support, the evidence filed by the Association of
Power Producers of Ontario.

Yours truly,
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Da¥1d M. Brown
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